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the heart of the ottawa valley

@cityofpembroke

The City of Pembroke

@CityPembroke

e

"SUOLeIGa[) [BIUUSIUI) S AHD 31 JO Hed se UoS|o|A

9N Jaquiaw gn|D uenA) Aq pausisap sem }

Jded UOIBUOJOD Ul UIRIUNOJ BY) 31E34 01 000°00TS

papinoad Ajsnossuas qni) uelAI) 3yl ‘L96T

Ul "|A 984099 Sury| JO UOLIBUOJIOD B3 9}BJOWSWWOD
01 ‘||leH AMD WO} SS0IOE JDAIY 1BINSNIA
9U3 9pISaq pue ‘salnowly 9304quiad
91 pulyaq ‘LEGT Ul paysi|qelsy

)Jed uoneuoso)

€107 Ul uede
pue ‘sgoy6T 9yl Ul padJojulal PUB PIUSPIM SBM
28puq 8yl "uayl 1youd 3|qeIapISUOd e ‘00°000'SS
paJes|d Ajjuasedde ay 1nq S19Y1o ueyl JoMo|
SEM J9pUD1 SIH "OJUN|Al *\ SSWer
Aq £88T ul 98pliq 2uo3s e Aq paoe|dau
Sem 23pliq uspoom |eulio ay |

aspug 193.11S 3joiquidd

*S||IWIMES 31 pue ‘93gany pue
|ESJIUOIA 01 91N0J US JIAIY BMEIQO 3Y3 UO SWOo0q
paulol asays ‘28pliq 2yl JO 9pIS YINos ay1 uo wep

9Y3 JO 243udd ay3 y3nouys s3o| ay3 papins sieog
J91U10d UINQYI0) ‘BW dUO 1Y 'SO86T
plw 03 SOO8T Al1ed 3y} WOy JBAIY
1B{SN|Al Y} UMOP P1eO|) SEM Jaguil]

JOAIY 1eD|SNIA|

‘9vj0lquiad

40 AND 8Y3 Joy 90140 [edIdIUNW 3y} SASNOY MOU

pue pajeaouau Aj@1a|dwod sem 3uip|ing 8yl 8S6T

U] "3}20|q 943U [eUIBIIO 3] puUB JUSWel|Jed JO

AJeuql] 8y} Jo JauBisap “4a||n4 SEWOoY] Sem 10aydJe
{1019€43U02 JUBUIWOUd B ‘OJuniAl “M
uyor Aq pa1anJisuod sem o440 150d
Jawuoy siy| (1se3 199415 jolquiad T)

lleH An) ayjoiquiad

Step Back In Time

Renfrew Street, Pembroke ON



Cockburn Pointer Boat
Monument

(Waterfront Park) Constructed in

1993 as a joint project of the Ottawa
Valley Historical Society and the City of Pembroke,
it pays tribute to the historical significance of the
Cockburn Pointer Boat to Canadians. It is located
on the original property of John Cockburn’s boat

building business. The dedication ceremony took
place on September 22, 1993 with the Duke of
York, Prince Andrew, attending.

Murray L. Moore
Hydro Museum

(283 Pembroke Street West)

This complex was built (1928-
30) over the original substation which was
constructed in 1903. In 1929 the new building was
opened, housing Canada’s largest stationary diesel.
Today, it is the focal point of the Hydro Museum
and open to the public during office hours.
Contents in the Museum date back to 1884 when
Pembroke boasts of having the first commercial
street light and one of Canada’s first electricity
generating stations. Come out for a visit and check
this historic site for yourself!

Mary Street
Bridge

Originally a foot bridge, it

was reconstructed in 1887
at a cost of $4,530.97. A view of Pansy Patch Park,
an island in the Muskrat river, can be seen from
here.

Grey Gables
(353 Mackay Street) This
magnificent structure was

the home of the Hon. E.A.
Dunlop, lumber baron and former Treasurer of
Ontario . It is adjacent to Dunlop Park which he
maintained for many years. It now operates as a
bed and breakfast inn.

Churches of
Pembroke

- St. Columbikille’s Cathedral
(188 Renfrew St.)

- Holy Trinity Anglican Church (68 Renfrew St.)

- Calvin United Church (276 Church St.)

Pembroke Public
Library

(237 Victoria Street) Built in

1914 by the Kehoe Bros.,
Architect Francis C. Sullivan who studied under
renowned Frank Lloyd Wright. The original cost
was $18,500 with a Carnegie Grant of $14,900.

Arunah Dunlop
Residence

(329 Mackay Street) Built by

Arunah Dunlop, father of
Hon. E.A. Dunlop in 1880. Note the use of many
verandahs and the tiered effect, like a wedding
cake. It is now an apartment block.

Lockhart
Residence

162 Esther Street at Mackay

Street) J.W. Munro built this
is 1897 as a wedding gift for his daughter Isabella,
who married James Lockhart — Justice of the
Peace. Note the turret design.

Alexander Moffat
House

(247 Victoria Street) This

white structure was built by
one of Pembroke’s first pioneers, Alexander
Moffat. Moffat was Pembroke’s first postmaster
and an extensive mill owner. From 1929 to 1947,
it was the home of Col. Mackie, a former Canadian

Ambassador to Russia.

Victoria Hall
( 42 Renfrew Street) Built in
1884, this was the original

town hall. It has also been
used as a Police Station and Fire Hall. It was the
first municipal building in Canada with electric
lighting. The current Fire Hall is located at the
rear of the building. The main building is operated
as a Senior Citizens’ Drop In Centre.

Cenotaph
Memorial Park

(Corner of Mackay Street

and Pembroke Street East)
A memorial to all who died in WWI, WWII and the
Korean Conflict. Annual services conducted by the
Royal Canadian Legion branch 72 are held on
November 11th.

The Old Rowan
Stone House
(156 Mackay Street) Built by

Joseph Rowan about 1850 in
order to lodge his men who worked in the sawmill
across from (the now) City Hall. Three storeys, it
has thick stone walls, originally 14 rooms, 2 large
living rooms and a kitchen with a fireplace; the
house was heated by box stoves.

Harry Irwin House

(49 Renfrew Street) Built in
1891, this house has unusual
decorative brick around the

windows. Mr. Irwin had a jewellery store
downtown, and he was the official watch
repairman for the Canadian Pacific Railway.

Thomas Pink

Home

(36 Isabella Street) Built in

1883 by Thomas Pink,
founder of Thomas Pink Co. Ltd. The company
manufactured tools for the lumber industry,
farmers and blacksmiths for the Canadian and
European markets.

City Hall

1 Pembroke Street East
(613) 735-6821
www.pembroke.ca

pembroke@pembroke.ca

Parks & Recreation
Department

393 Pembroke Street West
(613) 735-6821 ext. 1501

recreation@pembroke.ca

Murray L. Moore Hydro

Museum
283 Pembroke Street West

(613) 732-3687

Pembroke.ca



https://www.Pembroke.ca
mailto:recreation@pembroke.ca
mailto:pembroke@pembroke.ca
https://www.pembroke.ca

	Step Back In Time 
	1 Pembroke City Hall 
	2 Muskrat River 
	3 Pembroke Street Bridge 
	4 Coronation Park 
	5 James F. Munro Block 
	6 The Pembroke Armouries 
	7 The Ottawa River 
	8 The Portage Sundial 
	9 Cockburn Pointer Boat Monument 
	10 Murray L. Moore Hydro Museum 
	11 Churches of Pembroke 
	12 Pembroke Public Library 
	13 Alexander Moffat House 
	14 Victoria Hall 
	15 Harry Irwin House 
	16 Thomas Pink Home 
	17 Mary Street Bridge 
	18 Grey Gables 
	19 Arunah Dunlop Residence 
	20 Lockhart Residence 
	21 Cenotaph Memorial Park 
	22 The Old Rowan Stone House 
	City Hall
	Parks & Recreation Department
	Murray L. Moore Hydro Museum




